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Dear  

 

Freedom of Information : Right to know request 

 

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act) for the 

following information: 

 

“Currently, how many CF30 holders are women, how many are men, how many 

did not disclose? 

 

Currently, how many CF1 holders are women, how many are men, how many did 

not disclose?” 

 

Your request has now been considered and the information can be found below. 

 

 

CF1 Director 33055 

Miss 741 

Mr 27749 

Mrs 3685 

Ms 814 

(blank)* 66 

CF30 Customer 73382 

Miss 3508 

Mr 62838 

Mrs 4304 

Ms 2612 

(blank)* 120 

Grand Total                                                       106437        

 

 

*Gender was not disclosed to the FCA. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Information Disclosure Team 

 


